FILED
Court of Appeals
Division III
State of Washington
12/14/2021 12:25 PM

FILED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
12/15/2021
BY ERIN L. LENNON
CLERK

100471-1

Grant County Superior Court No. 13-2-00609-6 Appellant court Case Number 36551-4-III

THE SUPREME COURT OF WASHINGTON STATE

JERRY LEE REDWINE, Appellant/Petitioner

VS.

VIRGIL D. REDWINE and TERA REDWINE, Husband and Wife, Appelles/Respondents

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW

Jerry Lee Redwine, Appellant/Petitioner 16537 Road 26 SW Mattawa, Washington 99349 509-643-2856

1. IDENTITY OF THE PARTIES

Jerry Lee Redwine, pro se, and indigent is the Appellant and Petitioner. Vigil and Tera Redwine are the Respondents.

Virgil and Jerry are brothers raised by the same parents. Virgil and Jerry also have a brother named David Redwine. Herein these people may be referred to by only their first name.

CITATIONS TO COURT OF APPEALS DECISIONS

I specifically want my APPEALANTS MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION reviewed which was filed October 20, 2021. This Motion was denied November 16, 2021, by order of the Court of Appeals. This Motion has a list of a minimum of six (6) of Virgil's lies that can not be disputed, showing Virgil has no credibility in his testimony.

The Supreme Court could also review the Appeal Brief filed on November 9, 2020. The unpublished Opinion was filed on September 14, 2021. I guess this Appeal Brief was not very good because the Appellant court said "We decline to review

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 4 of 26

most of these assignments." I don't know what this means as I

didn't know I gave them assignments. This document is 26

pages long and I think too long, as I was pointing out lies done

by Virgil. But I do know others could not know these are lies

so that is why in my Motion for Reconsideration I pointed out

some of Virgil's lies that can not be disputed.

The Supreme Court could also review the APPEALANTS

REPLY BRIEF IN RESPONSE TO THE AMENDED BRIEF

OF RESONDENTS which was filed on February 4, 2021, in the

Court of Appeals.

I would like the Supreme Court to review or take notice of

exhibit P- 51, on page 3 lines 13 thru 16, another of Virgil's lies

that can not be disputed, as it contradicts two of his other lies.

I admit I am way over my head in doing this legal work and

do not know what I should be writing or researching but I am

doing the best I know to do. I am a pro se with no experience

doing an appeal with no legal training of any kind.

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 5 of 26

ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

The issue of Virgil's lying and being caught lying, his testimony being impeached, being conflicting, being condemned by his own testimony and part of his testimony being impossible by his own testimony. The issue that Virgil's testimony is not credible and therefore Appellant seeks a reversal of the decisions of the trial court and the Court of Appeals.

On the Unit 120 property, both the trial Court and the Appeals court say the case was filed beyond the Statue of Limitations. But according to the trial Court the Statue of Limitations only starts when a clear rebuttal has been made. Virgil claims, at trial, he made a rebuttal, but both Jerry's and David's testimony say he did not made any rebuttal. Virgil, before the trial was always just putting me off, until he wrote the \$15,000.00 check to me saying right on the check "house payment rental." See P-23. When Tera found out about it, they

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 6 of 26 put a stop payment on this check, see exhibit P-24. Further evidence Virgil did not ever make a rebuttal is Exhibit 15, the only letter Virgil ever wrote to Jerry, wherein he says "Despite what you think I cannot sell a house overnight." This is referring to the Unit 120 property, which was our parents house sitting on about 4.43 acres. Furthermore, Virgil was making payments to David from 5/20/09 thru 10/22/12. See exhibit # 40. With all this going on, how could there have been a rebuttal? The truth is, Virgil never made any rebuttal, untill his testimony at the trial.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Concerning Unit 120 property, or homestead, there was no rebuttal from Virgil previous to trial. Furthermore, the Trial Court used the wrong Statute. Trial Court used RCW 4.16.080, which does not include Real Estate. See RCW 4.16.040 and page 16 of my Motion for Reconsideration, which explains this.

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 7 of 26 Concerning Unit 45 property, I was foreclosed on in about 1987. In the later part of 1988, I was removed and put in Jail for one day and night. In the morning, Jon Hatt and a neighbor Glenn Leland picked me up from Jail. I was never charged with anything, but the bank removed part of my property and opened my safe. They found just over \$17,000.00 in my safe.

Jon Hatt was the bank officer I worked with for many years and we were friends. Jon Hatt offered me the opportunity to repurchase Unit 45 for just the amount they claimed to have in it after being in Court for about a year, which was just under \$160,000.00. The appraised value of Unit 45 in 1988 was \$280,000.00. So I immediately agreed but part of the agreement was I could not purchase Unit 45 in my name, Jon said an agreed upon friendly party could purchase it. So I asked my brother David, he was moving to Tennessee so we both thought that might not work. I asked my brother Virgil and he readily agreed. I told Virgil this would not cost him any

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 8 of 26 money. He would deed the place back to me in the future, or

when the place was paid off.

The \$17,000.00 from my safe was used for the down

payment. After that, I paid Virgil for every expense he came up

with every year related to owning Unit 45 and I believed he was

being honest with me. I thought he would keep his agreement

and deed Unit 45 back to me, when he was fully paid. I thought

he was an honest man.

Then, in 2004, when I could not fully pay Virgil, I called

him, then I went and saw. He did not seem concerned at all. So

I told him I would make a lease agreement on the Unit 45 Circle

with him receiving all the rent which was far in excess of his

cost of ownership. Virgil never said much at all, but signed the

leases I made for the next about 5 years. Then, in 2007, Virgil

started sending me twice yearly checks, after receiving the rent,

see exhibits P-14 thru P-25 for a list of these payments and P-

15 for how Virgil determined the amount to send Jerry that

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 9 of 26

year. This was in excess of Virgil's Cost of owner ship, this led me to believe everything was okay and I fully believed Virgil would deed Unit 45 back to me. In 2012, Virgil sent me a \$15,000.00 check, which was for "House Payment Rent." See exhibit P-23 and P-24. I called David Redwine and asked if he had received any money from Virgil, he said not in a while, this prompted him to call Tera. When she found out Virgil sent me the check, she or Virgil put a stop payment on this Check. See exhibits P-23 and P-24. This robbed me of \$15,000.00. At this point the only thing I thought I could do was file a law suit against Virgil and Tera. After filing the law suit, Virgil has been lying trying to make out like the only agreement was he bought Unit 45 and he was renting it to me. But his deposition (P-54) and his Declaration of Virgil Redwine in Support of Motion for Writ of Restitution and in Opposition to Defendants Motion to Impound Rental Payments (P-51) filed in the trial Court February 20, 2014, Virgil makes many conflicting

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 10 of 26 testimonies and Declarations. I have pointed out some of Virgil's lies in my Motion for Reconsideration filed on

10/20/2021.

But there are more lies in Virgil's Declaration filed February

20, 2014, which is filled with lies. One lie that no one can

dispute is on page 3 of this Declaration, exhibit P-51, lines 13 –

15, where Virgil declares: "I farmed this ground from 2002

through 2007, All the funds necessary to carry out the farming

operation and pay the land payments was borrowed solely on

my own credit." In this Declaration, he declares he farmed Unit

45 for 5 years, but in his Deposition (P-54) he claims he farmed

Unit 45 for 3 years, then, his testimony in Court was he farmed

it for one year. The truth is, Virgil has never farmed Unit 45, at

all. Exhibit P-13 proves this. It is a list of who paid the water

assessments directly from the South Columbia Basin Irrigation

District. Whoever farms a Farm Unit in an Irrigation District

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 11 of 26

must pay the water assessment in order to get the irrigation water turned on.

ARGUMENT

The Respondent Virgil Redwine violated Rule ER 609

(a) (2), as his testimony involved many dishonest and false statements. Virgil's testimony was also conflicting and he condemned his own testimony. My Motion for Reconsideration proves this as do other exhibits.

"The admissibility of evidence offered to impeach the credibility of a witness is governed by ER 607, which provides that "[t]he credibility of a witness may be attacked by any party, including the party calling him."" *State v. Lavaris*, 106 Wn. 2d 340, 344 (Wash. 1986)

"Petitioner argues that credibility of a witness may be supported only by evidence of reputation of truthfulness, ER 608(a)," *State v. Ferguson*, 100 Wn. 2d 131, 137 (Wash. 1983)

This Court should accept review of this case because of the severity and importance of this case; I don't believe any person

or persons could steal more from one person than what Virgil and Tera have stolen from me, Jerry Redwine. When the trial and RP is seriously reviewed, this will be seen and it will be clear. The amount Virgil and Tera have unjustly enriched themselves is far more than one million five hundred thousand dollars (\$1,500,000.00). Is it possible another person could steal everything another person has worked for, for the past over 45 years? That is exactly what Virgil and Tera have done. This was only possible because when I made the verbal contract with Virgil I thought for sure I could trust him, because he was my brother. Instead, he used my trust to take advantage of me and deceive me for the past over 30 years, then, apparently, deceived the Trial Court.

What Virgil and Tera have took from me is: most of my entire adult life work, my farm, my lively hood, my occupation, my integrity, my self esteem and soon my house I live in. This will leave me with no place to live, not enough funds to rent a

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 13 of 26 place, so they plan to put me on the streets with no place to live. This is right up there with murder, except for the fact I am still alive. They have left me nothing after my life time of work, saving, making improvements and being an honest man. Not even the taxes from wages for them, L&I or even unemployment benefits. This has caused this appellant major trauma, lost of sleep and serious never ending stress. The Respondents are one of the worse kinds of criminals, they used my trust to take advantage and rob me of my adults' life work and more as listed above, this is fraud from the beginning.

The Trial Court failed, totally, to evaluate the testimony of Virgil Redwine.

"The trial court must evaluate both the relevance of the testimony and its prejudicial impact, excluding unnecessarily cumulative or unfairly prejudicial testimony. See ER 402, 403." State v. Petrich, 101 Wn. 2d 566, 575 (Wash. 1984)

"to comply with the oft forgotten goals of proper character impeachment, evidence must be constrained and limited to the admission of

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 14 of 26 evidence which clearly bears upon *credibility.*" *State v. Renneberg*, 83 Wn. 2d 735, 746 (Wash. 1974)

"Witness credibility is more properly tested 'by examination and cross-examination in the forum of the trial court." *Jordan,* 17 Wn. App. at 545 (quoting *State v. Johnson,* 12 Wn. App. 40, 45, 527 P.2d 1324 (1974))." *State v. Allen,* No. 86119-6, at *10 (Wash. Jan. 24, 2013)

The trial court failed, completely, to evaluate the truth of the testimony of Virgil Redwine, which can be seen by the conflicts of his testimony and sworn statements or statements under penalty of perjury. See my Appellants Motion for Reconsideration filed on 10/20/2021.

"Further, we do not lose sight of the principle that a defendant has no right to testify free of impeachment, and that the purpose of ER 609(a)(2) is to permit admission of evidence affecting the credibility of the witness ." *State v. Brown*, 113 Wn. 2d 520, 553 (Wash. 1989)

"Thus, to comply with the oft forgotten goals of proper character impeachment, evidence must be constrained and limited to the admission of evidence which clearly bears upon *credibility*." *State v. Renneberg*, 83 Wn. 2d 735, 746 (Wash. 1974)

In this case, all the evidence was entered in at trial and before Virgil's testimony at trial. Both Exhibits P-2 and P-3 show or prove Virgil committed fraud from the very beginning of the Agreement. Plus the Trial Court did find there was an agreement. Virgil testifies there was no agreement until after he purchased Unit 45. Unit 45 was never for sale or on the real estate market and had an appraised market value of \$280,000.00 in 1988. Jon Hatt the Bank officer was actually a friend and made me the offer to sell Unit 45 for \$160,000.00 to a friendly party which I accepted immediately.

Deprivation of property is fundamentally unfair. Appellant has lived on the Unit 45 property since 1973, has made all money payments on the property, has made or caused all improvements to the property, has homesteaded the property in 1974, has put three mobile homes on the property and done much more.

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 16 of 26 The "right to appeal in all cases" is expressly guaranteed by our Washington Constitution. Wash. Const. art. I, § 22.*fn1 The only means by which such an individual constitutional right in Washington may be relinquished is by a voluntary, knowing, and intelligent waiver. City of Seattle v. Klein, 166 P.3d 1149, 161 Wash.2d 554 (Wash. 09/13/2007) WA Supreme Court.

I filed this law suit and doing this appeal in the interest of justice, which the people should expect from the Judicial system. The Judicial system should seek justice and not look for codes to dismiss cases and claim they are satisfied that the trial court's findings are supported by substantial evidence and those findings support the court's conclusion. The Trial Courts findings do not support the evidence. Why should Virgil's testimony (which is full of lies) have more validity than the Testimony of Jerry and David, who did not lie?

Furthermore, the Trial Court Judge made the statement he sees no unjust enrichment. As a fact, this is impossible, even if everything Virgil testified to was true (and it is not) Jerry still

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 17 of 26 made or caused every improvement to Unit 45 from 1989 thru the present and before 1989. Here is a partial list of

improvements Jerry made to Unit 45 after 1989:

New Valley Center Pivot Irrigation system installed in the spring of 1999 at a cost of \$30,000.00. See exhibit P-6 which is a letter thanking me for my order of the new Valley Center Pivot irrigation system.

Two Mobile homes with concrete pads, sewer systems, electrical hook ups, water hooked up and much more.

Orchard and under tree irrigation installed on about 18 acres.

Three phase power in the shop. Plus cost of three phase lights, heater and installing them in the shop. Estimate \$10,000.00

Concrete pad in front of the shop door 24 ft by 19 ft by 6 inches deep. Plus much more.

All of the above are major improvements I would never have made unless I believed I was going to be the owner

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 18 of 26

because I was relying on the agreement I and Virgil made in

1988.

Article 1 SECTION 4 RIGHT OF PETITION AND

ASSEMBLAGE. The right of petition ... of the

peopleshall never be abridged.

CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON

For this Court to deny my Petition is a violation of the

Constitution of the State of Washington which secures this right

to me. This is a very serious case and justice has been denied to

me, everything I have worked for, for most of my adult life has

been stolen by the Respondents.

Further more it took over 5 (five) years for the trial Court to

bring my case to trial, that is unnecessary delay, which cost me

much more money, my original Attorney put in a demand for a

jury trial, the attorney that took the case to trial said it would

cost more money and time which ended up denying me of a

jury trial.

PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW TO SUPREME COURT Page 19 of 26

Article 1 SECTION 10 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE. Justice in all cases shall be administered openly, and without unnecessary delay. Constitution of the State of Washington

CONCLUSION

For the above reasons this Court should review and really look at this case because what Virgil and Tera have done, really is criminal theft.

For the reasons stated herein and reasons in the Motion for Reconsideration that was timely filed in the Appellant Court and for reasons in the below Declaration of Jerry Redwine, In the interest of justice, I Petition and Move this Supreme Court to accept review of this case and cause the Trial Court to reverse it's decision on both pieces of property and to use the Plaintiff's Proposed FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSION OF LAW concerning Unit 45 and to cause the Unit 120 Homestead with approximately 4.43 acres to be deeded to Jerry Redwine free and clear of all encumbrances. Respectfully submitted this day 14th of December 2021. Jerry Lee Redwine

Jamy I as Dadyvina Annallant/Dlaintiff Dr

Jerry Lee Redwine, Appellant/Plaintiff Pro Se

16537 Road 26 SW

Mattawa, Washington 99349

509-643-2856