FILED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
1/19/2022 11:41 AM
BY ERIN L. LENNON
CLERK

No. 100471-1 Court of Appeals No. 365514

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

Jerry Lee Redwine, Appellant/Petitioner,

 \mathbf{v}_{ullet}

Virgil Dale Redwine and Tera Redwine, Respondents.

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review

Michael M. Wyman, WSBA # 26335 Attorney for Respondents

WYMAN LAW 2219 W. Broadway Ave., Ste. A Moses Lake, WA 98837 Telephone No.: (509) 765-4260

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

V. Argument

1. The Petition for Discretionary Review must be denied because none of the legal standards governing the acceptance of review under RAP 13.4(b) are supported by the trial court record or any legal authority cited by Petitioner and the Petition is merely critical of the trial court and its findings that are supported by substantial evidence.

Pursuant to RAP 13.4(b), this Court may accept discretionary review of appellate court decisions when the appellate decisions are in conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court or a published decision of the Court of Appeals or involve a significant state or federal constitutional question or an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by this Court. It is abundantly clear from the Petition for Review and the record on appeal that none of the foregoing considerations are present in the Petition or this appeal.

Rather than addressing the discretionary review considerations, Petitioner brashly asks this Court to usurp the role

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 13 of 29 Petitioner's distorted and one-sided view of the evidence previously rejected by the trial court. Like the Court of Appeals, this Court should decline Petitioner's invitation to reargue the enter case without factual or legal justification. Entirely consistent with the past practice of Petitioner, Petitioner's Petition for Review is replete with *ad hominem* attacks and personal insults, which merely perpetuate the blood feud waged by Petitioner to financially enrich himself at the expense of others.

This case arises out of a personal quarrel between brothers that does not touch upon or concern any constitutional questions or issues or any issues of public import. Petitioner randomly and somewhat incoherently cherry picks information from the trial court record to bolster his subjective belief that the trial court and appellate court decisions are simply unfair from his own perspective.

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 14 of 29

In his Petition for Review, Petitioner confusingly focuses on and questions the trial court's findings and not the actual Decisions of the Court of Appeals that should be the primary topics of argument in the Petition. Petitioner asserts that this Court should accept review mainly because the trial court was somehow mandated to blindly accept Petitioner's version of events and should have adversely assessed the credibility of all parties except the Petitioner. (Petition, pps. 6, 11, and 17). In multiple instances, Petitioner contends that Respondent "lied" or "lies" and that there were some "inconsistencies" in the written and testimonial evidence of Respondent that were presented to the trial court. (Petition, pps. 12 and 15). Moreover, the Petitioner argues that Respondent "took" or "stole" property from Petitioner when no such finding or legal conclusion was made by the trial (Petition, pp. 13). While the trial court certainly court. considered the admissible evidence presented by both parties at

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 15 of 29 trial, the trial court was under no obligation or duty to resolve any contradictory evidence or credibility issues favorable to Petitioner or to consider fabricated evidence that the Petitioner never made part of the trial court record.

Contrary to existing law, the Petitioner apparently asserts that the Court of Appeals should not have relied upon the same trial court record and findings adopted by the trial court when disposing of the appeal. As properly acknowledged by the Court of Appeals, it is the precise function of the trial court at a bench trial to hold the trial and make fact findings based on the admissible evidence, together with reasonable inferences therefrom, and witness credibility assessments and apply those facts to applicable law. The trial court did not err when it made those facts and credibility determinations, and, similarly, the Court of Appeals committed no error when it issued its Decisions in line with the factual findings of the trial court supported by

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 16 of 29 substantial evidence.

The ER and case law citations and legal argument that Petitioner does provide in the Argument section of his Petition are less than compelling. Because of the lack of explanation and legal analysis by the Petitioner, it is difficult to surmise or even speculate how said citations and arguments qualify the appellate decisions in question for discretionary review. The mere recitation of rules of evidence and certain court decisions interpreting the evidentiary rules does not further the legal analysis of or satisfy the review factor requirements set out in RAP 14.4(b). Regardless, the Respondents submit that the Petitioner never preserved and likely waived any evidentiary objections of the nature mentioned at trial or as an assignment of error in its opening brief filed with the Court of Appeals.

In the Petition for Review, Petitioner generally mentions in passing a few provisions of the Washington State Constitution

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 17 of 29 concerning the right to appeal and seek redress and for the administration of justice. (Petition, pps. 17, 19, and 20). However, Petitioner then acknowledges that he was given every opportunity to express his views, present his evidence, make argument, and seek redress before the trial court and also to appeal as a matter of right the trial court's adverse decision to the Court of Appeals. Those constitutional provisions were not disregarded by the courts or the Respondents and cannot be construed to dictate or guarantee any particular result or disposition of the legal disputes favorable to the Petitioner. At all times, the Petitioner was able to exercise his constitutional rights even though he may not now agree with the end result, i.e., the denial and dismissal of his claims against the Respondents. This case does not implicate any constitutional provisions or issues for this Court to review or resolve.

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 18 of 29

2. Respondents rightfully prevailed at the trial court level and the appellate court level under existing law.

Washington case law makes it abundantly clear that any unchallenged findings of fact and any findings of facts supported by substantial evidence are verities on appeal. *Nearing v. Golden State Foods Corp.*, 114 Wn.2d 817, 818, 792 P.2d 500 (1990); *Schmidt v. Cornerstone Invs., Inc.*, 115 Wn.2d 148, 169, 795 P.2d 1143 (1990). Substantial evidence is "evidence in sufficient quantum to persuade a fair-minded person of the truth of the declared premise." *Robinson v. Safeway Stores, Inc.*, 113 Wn.2d 154, 157, 776 P.2d 676 (1989) (quoting *Holland v. Boeing Co.*, 90 Wn.2d 384, 390–91, 583 P.2d 621 (1978)).

An appellate court's review of a trial court's findings and party and witness credibility determinations is deferential to the trial court. *Dave Johnson Ins., Inc. v. Wright*, 167 Wn.App. 758, 778, 275 P.3d 339 (2012) (citing *Korst v. McMahon*, 136

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 19 of 29 Wn.App. 202, 206, 148 P.3d 1081 (2006)). Appellate courts must view the evidence and all reasonable inferences in the light most favorable to the prevailing party. *Id.* When a trial court's findings of fact are grounded in conflicting evidence and there is substantial evidence to support the findings entered, appellate courts do not re-weigh the evidence and substitute their judgment even though the appellate courts might have resolved the factual dispute in a different manner. *Id.*; *Brown v. Superior Underwriters*, 30 Wn.App. 303, 305-306, 632 P.2d 887 (1980).

The primary claim pursued by the Petitioner at the trial was a claim for constructive trust over Farm Unit 45 and the homestead portion of the Farm Unit 120 based on unjust enrichment. The trial court made several findings and conclusions which supported its decision denying and dismissing with prejudice the unjust enrichment claim of the Petitioner. The Court of Appeals decisions recognized that said findings,

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 20 of 29 conclusions and decision were properly supported by substantial evidence following the trial's court consideration of admissible evidence, which, at times, may have been contradictory.

Likely due in part to the fact that a constructive trust is an equitable remedy, the state legislature has not adopted a specific statute of limitations for a constructive trust imposed by a trial court. Matter of Gilbert Miller Testamentary Credit Shelter Trust and Estate of Miller, 13 Wn.App.2d 99, 106-108, 462 P.3d 878 (2020). A constructive trust is an equitable remedy by which a court may restore property that another has gained through questionable means, such as fraud, misrepresentation, or overreaching or when unjust enrichment has occurred. Consulting Overseas Mgmt., Ltd. v. Shtikel, 105 Wn.App. 80, 86-87, 18 P.3d 1144 (2001). The applicable statute of limitations for any given constructive trust claim is based on the nature of the underlying substantive claim that allegedly forms the legal basis for the

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 21 of 29 constructive trust equitable relief request. *Miller Trust/Estate*, 13 Wn.App.2d at 106-108; *Viewcrest Cooperative Ass'n v. Deer*, 70 Wn.2d 290, 294-95, 422 P.2d 832 (1967). The statute of limitations applicable to a common law cause of action for unjust enrichment is three (3) years under RCW 4.16.080(3). *Davenport v. Wash. Educ. Ass'n*, 147 Wn. App. 704, 737, 197 P.3d 686 (2008). Generally, a cause of action for unjust enrichment begins to run when a party has a right to apply to a court for relief. *Eckert v. Skagit Corp.*, 20 Wn.App. 849, 851, 583 P.2d 1239 (1978).

During the trial, the Petitioner offered certain documents as exhibits, including letters authored and sent by the Petitioner to the Respondent in 2005 and 2006 expressing dissatisfaction with the ownership of the Farm Units. The Petitioner claimed that the Respondent held the Farm Units for his benefit. The Respondent orally disputed that claim in communications with the Petitioner

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 22 of 29 and never signed any documents supporting the Petitioner's subjective ownership beliefs. In February of 2005, the Petitioner sent the Respondent the 2005 Letter in which the Petitioner unequivocally communicates to the Respondent that he believes that the Respondent is holding Farm Unit 45 for his benefit and that such arrangement is not working, explicitly stating that "[h]aving the place in your name is not working out any more [sic]". In the 2005 Letter, the Petitioner requests that the Respondent transfer and sell Farm Unit 45 to a third party, Jerry's daughter named "Maggie". As the trial court properly concluded, the Respondent was neither willing nor required to do so.

In April of 2006, the Petitioner transmitted to the Respondent the 2006 Letter whereby the Petitioner claimed an interest in the Farm Unit 120 homestead and demanded that the Respondent "act in a righteous and honorable way" which the Petitioner believed required an equal division of the homestead

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 23 of 29 between the 3 brothers. In the 2006 Letter, the Petitioner also acknowledged that the homestead is not "in the [Chilson] trust" and that the Respondent could "buy out" Petitioner's and David's interests in the homestead giving the impression that the Petitioner thought that he and David had some interest in the homestead at that time.

known that he had the ability and was required to apply to the trial court for relief based on unjust enrichment and/or fraud no later than April of 2009 as to his Farm Unit 120 claim and no later than February of 2008 with regard to his Farm Unit 45 claim. This case was filed by the Petitioner in 2013, more than 3 years after that date that said claims should have been filed to avoid being time barred by the applicable statute of limitations. Said claims are time-barred pursuant to RCW 4.16.080(3) and (5). Even if we assume *arguendo* that the statute of limitations was triggered and

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 24 of 29 started to accrue on dated after 2006, the Respondents submit that there is substantial evidence that supports the trial court's findings, conclusions and final decision providing that the Respondents committed no fraud and were not unjustly enriched at the expense of the Petitioner.

3. <u>Petitioner's Petition for Review is filled with form and content defects that are inconsistent with the RAPs.</u>

Respondents hereby object to and request that the Court decline to consider the following parts of the Petition for Review as noncompliant with RAP 13.4(c)(2), (4), (5), (6), (7), and (8):

- A. <u>Tables</u>: No court cases/decisions cited in the Petition are listed, and ER 609(a)(2) is erroneously listed as a statute rather than a court rule.
- B. <u>Citations to Court of Appeals Decisions</u>: This section is argumentative, contains superfluous disputed facts and highly contentious legal

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 25 of 29

- argument, and erroneously refers to Petitioner's

 Appeal Brief and parts of the trial court record.
- C. <u>Issues Presented for Review</u>: This section is rife with disputed facts and legal arguments and fails to pose issues regarding the considerations set forth in RAP 13.4(b).
- D. Statement of the Case: This section is argumentative and contains extra-record statements contradicted by the findings of the trial court and personal invectives against the Respondents having no place in a court filing.
- E. <u>Argument</u>: This section relies on extra-record statements contradicted by the findings of the trial court, contains irrelevant personal insults and false commentary, and fails to address the discretionary review considerations of RAP 13.4(b).

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 26 of 29 F. <u>Conclusion</u>: This section is duplicative of and redundant to other sections of the Petition and is not in the nature of a short summary of the legal arguments made and relief requested by the Petitioner.

VI. Conclusion

The Decisions of the Court of Appeals favorable to Respondents for which Petitioner seeks discretionary review are well-reasoned, are supported by existing law, and should stand to give certainty and finality to the resolution of the legal disputes between the parties. For too long, these personal legal disputes have plagued the parties and been allowed to exist.

More importantly, the Petition for Review filed by Petition is fatally flawed and deficient. Said Petition fails to address or meet any of the mandatory criteria of RAP 13.4(b) required for discretionary review of the prudent Decisions of the Court of

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 27 of 29 Appeals favorable to Respondents.

For the within and foregoing reasons, this Court should decline to accept and summarily deny Petitioner's Petition for Discretionary Review.

Certificate of Compliance with RAP 18.17(b): Respondents hereby certify that the number of words contained in the document, exclusive of words contained in the appendices, the title sheet, the table of contents, the table of authorities, the certificate of compliance, the certificate of service, signature blocks, and pictorial images (e.g., photographs, maps, diagrams, and exhibits), is approximately 4,178 words, which number is less than the 5,000 word limitation for this document.

Respondents' Answer to Petitioner's Petition for Review - Page 28 of 29